
lJ nited N aticms THIRD COIMmEE, 1753rd 
GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
TWENTY-FIFTH SESSION 

Oflicial Records • 
MEEHN& 

Thursday, 8 October 1970, 
at 11.5a.m. 

Chairman: Miss Maria GROZA (Romania). 

AGENDA tTEM 55 

Youth, its education in the respect for bunutn rights IJftd 
fundamental freedoms, its prohtems aad Qeed$, and its 
participation in nationat development~ report of the 
Secretary-General (contioued) (A/79Z1 and AdcU, AI 
8003, chap. tX, sect. K; A/C.3/L.1764, A/C.3/L.t7&61 
Rev.1, A/C.3/L.1767, A/C.3/L.1772-1776) 

CONSIDERATION OF DRAFT RESOLUTIONS 
(continued) 

1. Miss WEEKES (Barbados) commended the Yugoslav 
delegation and the other sponsors on thei.r efforts in 
preparing draft resolution A/C.3/L.l767, but felt tha.t the 
text was not completely satisfactory. The Cm;nmittee 
should adopt a more positive text which would not confine 
itself to reaffirming hallowed concepts. She tl\erefore 
proposed that the beginning of qperative par.apb. 4 
should be amended to read: 

"Empho,t;izes tlw urgency of the ~rticipation of youth, 
including the handicapped, in the social~ economic, 
political, cultural and other domains of human, activi
ties ... ". 

2. In addition, she noted that several passages in the draft 
resolution referred in one way or another to the conclu
sions or activities of the World Youth Assembly. Since it 
was difficult for many delegations to reconcile the high 
ideals intended to be reflected in the tex,t under consid~ra· 
tion with what had actually happened ~t that gathering of 
the young, it might be advisable to combine the references 
to the Youth Assembly in a single paragraph of a ~eneral 
character which would be less likely to lead to differences 
of opinion. 

3. Mr. PENTCHEV (Bulgaria) welcomed draft :tesolution 
A/C.3/L.1767 and said that, with some chli~Jlges, it was 
capable of gaining the almost unanimous approval of the 
Committee. To that end, and in a spirit of co-~ration, his 
delegation was submitting the amendment contained in 
document A/C.3/L.l776, the purpose of which was to 
improve and amplify the text. The proposed change was 
modest in scope and was designed solely to add to the text 
a simple two-part recommendation. The f:trst pal't merely 
highlighted the fundlU11ental itnportance of the question of 
youth in the present-day worl-d, which had been empha
sized at many seminiUs, meetings and scientific studies. The 
second part of the recommendation re{lected the co.ncem 
which various delegations had I!Xpressed regarding the 

97 

NliW YORK 

harmful influence on youth of propaganda for war, racial 
hatred and enmity, and the need to put an end to it. 

4. Mr. USITSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) 
felt that, with the co-operation of all concerned, the form 
of draft resolution A/C.3/L.1767 could be changed so as to 
make it satisfactory to all delegations. With that aim in 
vi~w, his delegation had submitted the amendment con
tained in document A/C.3/L.1775, which enlarged on a 
concept already expressed in operative paragraph 6 of the 
original text. Ten years after the adoption of the Declara
tion on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries 
and Peoples, colonialism still existed and there were some 
Powers which refused to implement the provisions of that 
instrument. As was recognized in General Assembly resolu
tion 2548 (XXIV), peoples still under colonial domination 
were waging a legititnate struggle to assert their rights. 
Despite the legitimacy of t;llat ·struggle, the colonialist and 
racist regimes were ende1,1vouring to crush the liberation 
movements by all avail~ble means, and even resorted to 
armed fore~, th-us earnjng the condemnation of the United 
Nations and a large number of States. Among the subju
gated peoples, the younger generation was playing an active 
part in the struggle. against colonialism and racism and in 
that endeavour it enjoyed the support and solidarity of 
progressive yout.h the world over, as shown by the report of 
the Commission on World Peace of the World Youth 
Assembly.1 Young people's protests against colonialism, 
racism and the suppression of national liberation move
ments revealed their awareness and political maturity, as 
well as their impatience with injustice, and belied the 
assertion that the young were passive and apolitical. It was 
the duty of the Committee to strengthen that positive 
aspect of youth and to support its aspirations, stating 
unequivocally its conviction that it was important for 
young people in all countries of the world to take a stand 
against the supp~;ession of the liberation movements of the 
peoples under colonialist and racist domination and to 
support their struggle for self-determitlation. 

5. He wondered what meaning could be attached to the 
expression "as appropriate" in operative paragraph 4 of 
draft resolution A/C.3/L.1767, since it could not be 
anything other than appropriate for youth to participate in 
the legislative and other decision-making organs whose 
activities affected politkal and social life in society. 

6. Miss CAO-PINNA (Italy} said that the changes made in 
the Saudi Arabiilll draft reso~tion (A/C.3/L.l766/Rev.l) 
did not affect the substance of the text and that they had 
not caused her delegation to change its position. AU 
delegations $hared the ideals on which the text was based. 

1 See World YDUthAssembly, docummt56/WYA/P/lO.p.lO. 

A/C.3/SR.l153 



98 General Assembly- Twenty-fifth Session- Third Committee 

but the means proposed for achieving them were ques
tionable and unrealistic. Consequently, the adoption of that 
draft resolution might give public opinion the impression 
that the United Nations was merely an academy which 
devoted itself to making abstract statements. As had 
already been pointed out, there were other means whereby 
the energies of young people who were opposed to joining 
the armed forces could be used for the benefit of mankind, 
such as giving them the opportunity to serve in the 
developing countries. In Italy, such an alternative had been 
established in law, and expansion of the combined pro
gramme of exemption from compulsory military service 
and of assistance to developing countries was now being 
studied in the context of the strategy for the Second 
United Nations Development Decade. 

7. Consequently, she suggested that the nineteen delega
tions sponspring the draft resolution introduced by Yugo
slavia (A/C.3/L.l767) should consider the possibility of 
inserting a new paragraph welcoming the adoption of 
me~tsures to enable young people who were subject to 
military service to serve in a civilian capacity in the 
developing countries instead. In that way, the Committee 
would avoid having to vote on the Saudi Arabian draft 
resolution and could devote its attention to a single text, 
which would enhance the ljkelihood of unanimous approval 
of a draft resolution on the important item under consider
ation. 

8. Despite the laudable efforts of the sponsors of docu
ment A/C.3/L.l767, she did not feel that the results were 
entirely satisfactory, primarily because the text in its 
present form could not command the unanimous support 
of the Committee. Her delegation attached particular 
importance to that matter and believed that such unani
mous support could be achieved, since there had been no 
major differences of opinion in the general debate other 
than that relating to the message and reports of the World 
Youth Assembly. The draft resolution was not acceptable 
because it set forth more ideas and concepts than were 
necessary, yet failed to include others which were funda
mental, such as the role of the family in the education of 
youth in respect for human rights and the contribution 
already being made by young people through volunteer 
services. Although the sponsors had already stated that they 
would not be willing to amend certain controversial 
paragraphs, she wondered whether, if the alternative was 
approval of the draft resolution in its present form with 
many abstentions and even negative votes, the sponsors 
would not feel it was better, ia view of the importance of 
supporting the efforts of young people to agree to some 
such changes after all. Her delegation intended to submit an 
amendment calling for the insertion in operative para
graph 1 of a reference to General Assembly resolution 
2445 (XXIII), on the teaching in schools of the purposes 
and principles of the Charter of the United Nations and the 
structure and activities of the United Nations and the 
speci()lized agencies, with particular reference to human 
rights. As to the other proposed amendments, she con
sidered that some would improve the text whereas others 
would make it even more controversial. The Committee 
should redouble its efforts to avoid disunity and division 
within its ranks, so that on the twenty-fifth anniversary of 
the United Nations, when a channel of communication had 
been established for the first time between the United 

Nations and the young, the resolution on the subject of 
youth might receive unanimous support. 

9. Mr. LORCH (Israel) said that Israel was a young 
country and that students constituted one-third of its 
population. Young people participated in all spheres of 
activity and some of the most rewarding efforts in technical 
co-operation were concerned with youth. Thus, neither 
Israel nor its representatives could be' accused of indif
ference towards youth. It was precisely because of the 
importance his country attached to youth, its education in 
respect for human rights and fundamental freedoms, its 
problems and needs, and its participation in national 
development, that it was obliged to take issue with the 
references contained in draft resolution A/C.3/L.l767 to 
the positive efforts of the World Youth Assembly, which 
had in fact been an example of how not to educate youth. 
It was well known that in that Assembly freedom of 
expression had been suppressed, certain delegations had 
been prevented from speaking and others had been phys
ically removed from the rostrum. Certain "professional 
youths" had actively devoted themselves not to fostering a 
spirit of harmony and co-operation but rather to imposing 
certain resolutions that were to the liking of their countries 
or Governments. Some delegations had even refused to 
speak to others on ac.count of their origin. 

10. His Government had welcomed the idea of the 
Assembly, since it considered that such meetings had great 
educational value and fostered wider contacts among young 
people from all over the world. Unfortunately, the World 
Youth Assembly had not been such a meeting and, 
con&equently, his delegation was not in a position to 
support draft resolution A/C.3/L.l767, even though it 
undoubtedly included certain valuable ideas. 

11. It was said that wise men learned from the mistakes of 
others and ordinary men from their own mistakes, while 
fools learned neither from their own mistakes nor from 
those of others. It was to be hoped that the Committee 
might at least learn from its own mistakes. 

12. Mr. CSATORDAY (Hungary) said that in his view the 
Saudi Arabian draft resolution (A/C.3/L.l766/Rev.l) pre
sented a unilateral and controversial approach to the youth 
problem and he doubted whether it would meet with the 
general approval of the Committee. The draft resolution in 
document A/C.3/L.l767 was, on the other hand, much 
more acceptable, although it was not perfect. He wished to 
suggest two minor amendments to the latter text. In the 
first place, the reference to the "sad image of the world" in 
the second preambular paragraph seemed inappropriate 
since, although it was true that many problems had not yet 
been solved and certain evils such as racism and colonialism 
persisted, there was also good reason to view the future 
with a certain amount of optimism. One encouraging sign 
was the fact that, in the ten years since the adoption of the 
Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial 
Countries and Peoples, many new nations had been born 
and were already playing an important role on the 
international scene. A resolution on youth should not 
convey a pessimistic attitude but should instead approach 
problems with faith and determination. He therefore 
proposed that the phrase in question should be replaced by 
the words "complex problems". 



1753rd meeting- 8 October 1970 99 

13. His second amendment was in connexion with the 
expression ''power politics" in the seventh preambular 
paragraph, which was ambiguous. Power was inevitably 
linked with politics and could not be flatly condemned 
without making a distinction between the good and the bad 
purposes for which it was exercised. Power could be used to 
oppress and subjugate a people and as such should be 
opposed; but it could also be used by a nation to win its 
independence,. its freedom and its rightful place in the 
world. The expression should therefore be replaced by the 
word "militarism", which expressed the negative aspect of 
power politics and which he was certain reflected the 
intention of the sponsors. 

14. Miss SOLESBY (United Kingdom) said that, while she 
recognized the lofty ideals and purposes that had moved 
the Saudi Arabian delegation to submit its draft resolution 
(A/C.3/L.1766/Rev.l), the text posed difficult problems 
which made it impossible for her delegation to support it, 
despite the fact that the United Kingdom did not at present 
have compulsory conscription and its legislation contained 
provisions for conscientious objectors who refused to serve 
in the armed forces. Important and complex questions of 
policy and legislation were involved which went far beyond 
the item on youth or the competence of the Third 
Committee, and many of the paragraphs posed difficulties 
of substance. 

15. Draft resolution A/C.3/L.1767 seemed to provide a 
good starting-point and she hoped it would lead to 
unanimous agreement, provided certain necessary amend
ments were introduced; unfortunately, in its present form it 
was not entirely acceptable and she wished to propose two 
amendments. The first, which referred to operative para
graph 3, was submitted on behalf of her own delegation and 
those of New Zealand and the Netherlands. She wished to 
recall in that connexion that her Government was one of 
those which had made the most substantial contributions to 
the organization of the World Youth Assembly; it had done 
so because of its desire to associate the youth of the world 
with the celebration of the twenty-fifth anniversary of the 
United Nations. Although the results of the Assembly had 
been somewhat discouraging, the experience would prob
ably be worth repeating in the future. However, she did not 
think that Governments should be asked at that stage to 
take a firm position as to how and when future assemblies 
might be held; indeed, she felt that no decision as to 
whether future youth assemblies should be held at all ought 
to be taken until the results of the recent. Assembly had 
been studied and the considerable expenses to which it had 
given rise had been paid. Furthermore, the youth of the 
world had other opportunities for exchanging views and 
ideas, such as those provided by United Nations regional 
seminars and by all the contacts provided by existing youth 
organizations. For all those reasons, her delegation, to
gether with those of New Zealand and the Netherlands, 
proposed that operative paragraph 3 should be replaced by 
the following text: 

"Recognizes the valuable contribution to international 
understanding made by youth organizations, both 
national and international, and calls upon them to 
intensify their efforts to encourage contacts betweell 
youth in the world; 

"Decides to bear in mind the possibility of convening 
another World Youth Assembly in the future;".2 

16. Under her second amendment, which was also spon
sored by the Italian delegation, operative paragraph 4 of the 
same draft resolution would be replaced by the following 
text: 

"Emphasizes the importance of increasing the participa
tion of youth in the social, economic, political, cultural 
and other domains of human activities, and welcomes the 
generous contribution to voluntary services which youth 
is already making."3 

17. As could be seen, the reference to the participation of 
youth in legislative and executive organs, which presented 
difficulties for several delegations, had been eliminated, 
while, on the other hand, a reference to the contribution of 
youth to voluntary services had been added. In her country 
and, she presumed, in many others, young people were 
providing very valuable services and doing excellent work 
which it was only fair to recognize. 

18. Mr. RATTANSEY (United Republic of Tanzania) said 
that draft resolution A/C.3/L.1767 reflected the high 
principles and purposes enshrined in the Charter of the 
United Nations. He was in agreement with practically all 
the paragraphs of the text but hoped that before it was put 
to the vote a solution to one or two problems might be 
found so that the draft could receive unanimous support. 

19. In operative paragraph 6 Governments were urged to 
respond to the aspirations of youth and to take further 
urgent and effective measures to support, inter alia, the 
struggle for the implementation of the Declaration on the 
Granting of Independence to ·colonial Countries and 
Peoples and to, eradicate racism, apartheid and all other 
forms of discrimination, including, if the USSR amendment 
submitted orally at the 1752nd meeting was accepted, 
nazism. Although the United Nations had already adopted 
many resolutions to that effect, the Fascist regimes of 
South Mrica, Rhodesia and Portugal continued to defy 
them with impunity. 

20. At the World Youth Assembly, the young participants 
had clearly stated that the existing situation was a desperate 
one and that vigorous measures must be taken to find an 
urgent solution to the grave problems facing the world. 
Youth was calling for effective action and he urged the 
sponsors of draft resolution A/C.3/L.17fi7 to give further 
consideration to the deliberations of the World Youth 
Assembly with a view to incorporating more positive 
provisions in their text. 

21. ·For those reasons he supported the amendment 
submitted by the Byelorussian delegation (A/C.3/L.1775), 
which gave greater force to operative paragraph 6 of draft 
resolution A/C.3/L.I767. 

22. As to the Saudi Arabian draft resolution (A/C.3/ 
L.1766/Rev.I), he wished to state, without prejudice to 
any later comments he might make in that connexion, that 

2 Subsequently circulated as document A/C.3/L.1778. 
3 Subsequently circulated as document A/C.3/L.1779. 



lOO General Assembly ~ Twenty.fif\h Session -ThUd Committee 

he felt it was a positive proposal aimed at curbing wars of 
aggre.ssion and all wars which were contflll'Y to the Charter 
of the United Nations and at bringing about peace, justi<~~e 
and progress. 

23. Miss ABAYI (Gabon) said that her country attributed 
great importance to the training and education of youth 
and it could accordingly support the draft resolution in 
document A/C.3/L.l767. However, she was not in favour 
of the seventh preambular paragraph, which mentioned the 
desire that the ·United Nations· should become a universal 
organization, for certain countries had demonstrated that 
they were not capable of showing due respect for the 
principles set forth in the Charter. Also, as her Government 
had not yet officially received the reports of the World 
Youth Assembly and the Belgrade seminar, it would be 
unable to support the paragraphs taking note of those 
reports. 

24. Mr. MAHMASSANI (Lebanon) said that on the whole 
he could support draft resolution A/C.3/L.1767, which was 
a balanced text and which basically reflected the opinions 
expressed dm;ing the debate. 

25. With regard to the ninth preambular paragraph, he said 
that in it the Secretary-General should be asked to 
distribute to the participants in the World Youth Assembly 
the draft resolution to be adopted by the Committee and 
the relevant summary records so that the young people 
concerned could be made <!Ware of the action taken with 
respect to their activities. 

26. He supported the an1endment submitted by the Syrian 
delegation to the ninth preambular paragraph (A/C.3/ 
L.l772), since the proposed addition was a matter of 
elementary courtesy to the youth of the world. He also 
supported the. amendment proposed by the delegation of 
Iraq (A/C.3/L.l773) and that submitted bf the delegation 
of Byelorussia (A/C.3/L.l775); in the case of the latter, 
howeve·r, he proposed a sub-amendment consisting of the 
insertion of the words "occupation or" before the word 
"colonial". 

27. The amendment submitted by ]3ulgaria in document 
A/C.3/L.l776 did not seem to him very clear and he would 
prefer that the word "war" should be replaced by the word 
"aggression". It must be recognized that in many cases 
peoples were forced to fight for their liberatio.n or to wage 
war in self-defence, and such ~ modification was tMtefore 
indicated. 

28. With r~ference to the observation made by the 
representative of Israel at the end of his statement, h~ said 
it was true that fools did not learn from their own @stakes 
and did not realire, that domination and occupation of 
forejgn territories could not continue forever and that 
young people had always rebelled to the fullest extent of 
their capacity against subjection and occupation. 

29. Mr. AL-SHAWI (Iraq) endorsed the observations of 
t:\le representative of Lebanon and stressed the hnportance 
of the position taken by youth against coloniallsm and 
repressive military action. For his part, he suggested that in 
the Byelorussian amendment (A/C.3fL.l77$) the words 
"military occupation and" should be insert~d between the 

words "pe9ples stlll ~der" and ~·colonial qr racist domi
nation". 

30. Mr. RY8AKOV (Upion of Soviet Socialist RepubUcs) 
said that there wa~ an error in the English version of the 
amendment contained in document A/C,3/L.l774, which 
had been submitted by his delegation at the previous 
meeting; the words "social!st ~osre$s" should rel!d "so~ 
progress''. At the same time, he '!ished to modify the text 
of his amendment ~o that the w9rds "betweell countries 
with different social systems" woul«;l be replaced by the 
words "between countries, irrespective of their social 
systems". 

31. Mr. DABROWA (Poland) said that he felt that draft 
resolution A/C.3/L.1767 was a positive contribution to the 
work of the Committee and would provide a useful basis 
for the formulation of definitive recommendations with 
respect to item 55. The main deficiency of the text was 
that it did not properly reflect the very important 
recommendations approved at the Belgrade seminar, par
ticularly recommendation (7) (see A/C.3/L.1764, para: 3), 
to the effect that the United Nations should urge Govern
ments to guard young people against the harmful influences 
of war propaganda, militarism, racism, the cult of violence 
and immorality and other forms of human repre~sion. 
However, that omisSion and 6thers in the text, would be 
taken care of by the mcorporation of the amendments 
proposed by the USSR (A/C.3/L.1714), th~ Brelorussian 
SSR (A/C.3/L.1775) and Bwgaria (A/C.3/L.l776), which 
reflected Ul1portant concepts. and ha4 the support of his 
delegation. Also, he was in favour of the changes proposed 
orally by Hungary and he supported the oral amendment of 
the USSR to operative paragraph 6 in accotdance with 
which nazism would be included l;!ffiong the evils whose 
eradication Governm~nts should seek, for he co~sidered the 
eradication of Nazi and neo-Nazi ideology from the minds 
of young pea;ple to be of fundamental importance. 

32. Although he recognized the efforts ma.de by the 
delegation of &udi Arabia to improve its draft resolution 
(A/C.3/L.l7Q6/Rev.l ), he ~d that that text still did not 
coinJ::i~. in general, with the view~ of his own delegation, 
tnainlY ~Cf;lU~ the qqestio~~ to which it refe.rre4 were 
dealt with in ~ry difftrent waYs. by the laws of different 
~untries. 

33. In conclusion, h~ ~td that h~ thought tt would b' best 
for the Committee to appro~ Qll{y one 4l'lft resolution on 
item SS, preferably that cont3itwd in 1,\QC~nt A/C.3/ 
L.l767, with the amendments to whicll he had referred, 
Since that text most acc~tely retlecte!i the deliberation$ 
on the subject. 

34. Mr. AKYAMA9 (Turkey) said tllat 'Ute two draft 
resolutions before the Committee hac;\ two stJ:iking cbiirac· 
tt.lristics in common. With, regiU'd to f~ both were quite 
lengthy, J?!U'ticularly in their ~bles, re~cting an effort 
to incorporate as fully 4$ possible the ldeas expre!!sed in the. 
debate even at the l'isk of lo~g sight of the most 
significant elements. With tegard to substan((e, although 
they stressed the need for the United Nations syst~m to 
con~rn itself witl,l the problelll$ of youth, bOth re~<ognize4 
the very important fact that it was primarily the obligation 
of Government~ to take the action necessary to solve the 
problems of youth in each country. 



1753rd mii'eting ~ 8 October f970 101 

35. The Saudi Arabian draft resolution (A{C.3/L.l766/ 
Rev.l) enunciated what was still an ideal but within ten or 
twenty years might become a reality, de$pite the constitu~ 
tional and legislative problems which it rai~ed. Whether or 
not it was put to the vote, the Saudi Arabian representa· 
tive's text would be a milestone in the march towards the 
realization of the aspirations of all mankind. Nevertheless, 
the speaker, in whose country young people were given the 
opportunity to continue their education without interrup· 
tion until the age of thirty-three and even beyolld, would 
flnd it difficult to support operative paragraphs 1 and 4 of 
that draft. 

36. Turning to the draft resolution which had been 
introduced by Yugoslavia (A/C.3/L.l767), he said that h~ 
was opposed to the use of the expression "the sad image of 
the world of today" in the seCQnd pteambular paragraphl 
despite the faet that it had been takeh from a statement by 
the Secretary-General, because he felt that it would be 
better to stress positive elements and avoid contributing to 
a feeling of pessimism among the yoting. Noting that the 
two concepts expressed in the paragraph did not form a 
very felicitous combination, he suggested that the words 
"and their awarene~ of the sad image of the world of 
today" should be deleted. A reading of the third pream· 
bular paragraph gave the impression that. those who were 
not included in the category of youth had been indifferent 
to the realization of human rights and of the purposes and 
principles of the Charter. It 'would not be good to create 
that impression, since it might lead young people to 
mistrust the other elements of society. As amendments to 
that paragraph had already been submitted, h¢ would 
confine hiri'lself to expressing the hope thttt its spansors 
would beat that obseiV3tion in mind when revising the draft 
resolution. The Hungarian represehtative's tetnatks ton· 
cerning the seventh preambular p~aph were to the 
point, for phrases ot ex})ressi.ons which lent thelilSelves to 

controversy should be avoided. It would be preferable to 
teplace the last part of the paragraph by the following 
phrase: "ih order to achieve better international relations 
ilt'ld better world conditions". Also, in the snme paragraph, 
after the words "a truly uhlwts:H organization" the words 
"under the conditions envisaged in the Charter" sh~uld be 
added. With regard to the third operative paragraph, he said 
that he thoUght that the significance and results of the 
World Youth Assembly should be fully evaluated before the 
convening of other assemblies in the future was recom
mended. Since other amendments to that paragraph had 
been submitted, hls delegation would reserve its position 
with regard to the f'mal text. ln operative paragraph 4, it 
was ''the utgent character of the question of youth's 
participation ... " in the various domains of human activ
ities which should be emphasized rather than "the urgency 
of youth's participation", for while such participation was 
desirable and advisable, the form which it should take was a 
matter fot the competent authorities to decide. He was 
entirely 1n agreement with the concepts expressed in 
paragraph 6, but he felt that it was incomplete and 
proposed that the words "and independence" should be 
added after the words "territorial integrity". 

37. With regard to the USSR amendment (A/C.3/L.1774), 
as orally revised, he said that he felt the underlying 
intention was commendable but that it should not be 
fOrgotten that the wishes which it expressed would become 
reality depending on the attitude adopted by each Govern· 
ment. Fbr that reason, he would like to suggest to the 
representative of the USSR a small change: instead of "the 
effbrts of young people should be directed mainly towards 
strengthening peace", the text should read "the efforts of 
yolltlg people should be directed mainly towards impressing 
upon their Go'Vernments the need fot strengthening peace". 

The meeting rose at 1.5 p.m. 




